
From: Gruen, Andrea M - DNR 
Sent: Monday, April 4, 2022 6:47 AM 
To: Walton, Katherine S.; Beggs, Tauren R - DNR 
Cc: Rodriguez, Gabriel M.; Kristin.Jones@newellco.com; Witte, Edward 
Subject: RE: Former Newton Gravel Pit site (BRRTS # 02-36-000268) 
 
Thank you for this information, Katherine.  The department will be in touch if there are any questions. 
 
Andrea 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 

 
Andrea Gruen 
Phone: (920) 366-1980 
Andrea.Gruen@Wisconsin.gov 
 

From: Walton, Katherine S. <katherine.walton@afslaw.com>  
Sent: Friday, April 1, 2022 12:56 PM 
To: Gruen, Andrea M - DNR <Andrea.Gruen@wisconsin.gov>; Beggs, Tauren R - DNR 
<Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Rodriguez, Gabriel M. <gabriel.rodriguez@afslaw.com>; Kristin.Jones@newellco.com; Witte, Edward 
<nwitte@gklaw.com> 
Subject: Former Newton Gravel Pit site (BRRTS # 02-36-000268) 
 
Hi Andrea – In accordance with your February 1, 2022 email, I write to confirm that NOC 

has made payment to the City of Manitowoc for reimbursement of a portion of the City’s 

2020 Gravel Pit costs, as provided by a settlement agreement agreed to by the 

parties.  Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 

Best, 
Katie 
  

 

Katherine Walton 

PARTNER | ARENTFOX SCHIFF LLP 

(SHE/HER/HERS) 

katherine.walton@afslaw.com | 312.258.5567 DIRECT  

Bio | LinkedIn  | Subscribe 

233 South Wacker Drive, Suite 7100, Chicago, IL 60606  

NEW EMAIL ADDRESS 

My new email address is katherine.walton@afslaw.com  
 

  

------------------------------------------------------------------- 

This message and any attachments may contain confidential 

information protected by the attorney-client or other privilege. 
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If you believe that it has been sent to you in error, 

please reply to the sender that you received the message in 

error. Then delete it. Thank you. 

------------------------------------------------------------------- 

  


